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This matter was initiated by a st9n.d. sworn9 and

notarized complaint filed with the cornission on J~ily 3. 1,66. by

o~*a m. Strauss, as General Counsel of the Kindness fog laiste

~ -. On O~Sember 14. 13W. ibm 1~ieral EleotIsa UI~ion

~ ~Ug&etom) hand r~So to oeliee taint

5~~OSd um~t. iom4f~~

$~ 4~c~ w4Bw ~w

b~' the taints to LbS Gline CSUmLme, 484 1St~~ ta ~

Wea of she petwipel aa/.r iasw.~t o. ti~

~be ~e. lbs Chsgion also found reason to beliinve that the

Gleam ~Lstee and William U. aite, as Treasurer. violated

2 U.S.C. ff434 and 441b by acoepting those contributions from the

3~ and failing to report them. These findings wre premised

on the fact that the Sulks' actions appeared to go omyond the

UanU ordinary course of business.



4 z * '~ ~a~e~i~* ~. ~*~Uo d~.t ~e

and tha seblec: matter of this prmedin,. and

~ baa the effect of an areemnt entered pursuant to

2 q.s.C. S43'7g(a) (4) (A) Ci).

II. bepondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

uimmsttate that w~ action should be taken in this matter.

KU. bepent ester voluntarily into this a~ge~buit

i Urns OS~ssUs.

Y. i~0snt ~ ~mn

~ £g~ 4U ~~sL .~Ss.

Oh J~S~? I#~ ~SW~ 15. l~W4, ~
~~ US~bc tin1~i W I ~S bec iThast Ca~en7 Wati~inL

bUSt~L5Se UsmsOhi@ Vat ismal Sank. Sank One . Coliabsas. S.A.,

mmd betimptOs Vatiamal Sank totalling $2 million. These loans

m desmad loans and Vere originally to be paid in full1 by

Hatch 31. 1965.

V?!0 2 U.S.C. S44lb(a) prohibits national ~anxs from

maliinq contributions in connection with any election, and candi-

-2.



4

ginirne La couwot Ion wIth any hietel dictIon. /

IX. 2 g.S.C. *4)l(SHS) ('ii) (II) states. ~ng other

Cd9ZLtSinfltS. that a loon by a national banK iS in the ordinary

c@,acse of businese, and ont a contribution. if the Loan is sade

on a beets which essees repaymut.

1. ~ ow asset Noveaser 15. IWS, the Glenn Cintttee

~eesee~ the iu.uilt i IaUet pm~et of tweet ~ptwe4

~ ~* - ~U# ~#i~ the ~S. ~&t4 ~ t~0~'3~

z ~

- A

~ep&tsw ~s~slt ~ use etta.w.& e~w 1k~~ ~

m La #tolMim .6 2 V.S.C. f443b. ~i the Glenn a~tw. was

in vIelaUsO of 3 O.S.C. 55434 and 443,5.

XI * ~i~SSiemtS contend. however, that the lanKs

extended the orIginal Watch 33.. IWS date in the Loans to the

Glenn Cittee at timaS when the Glenn Cmitte was without

sufficient funds to repay the Loans; that such extensions did not

change the demand character of the loans, were in the ordinary



~tE a~ 1~st fl.17,27L33 im ptlealpsJ Si tm~us* ~w ~
Iwo, and that aooodLmwly the cepoettnq and the e~1@uW 4,
she Wana 414 not cmlt La a vIolation .1 2 U.S.C. f41b by the

3aa~s o~ 2 g.S.C. ff434 and 441b b7 the Glenn ~Lttee.

KU. Vow p~awpoees ol settlemot ol this mattew ortly.

~~udeat mIwd not tucthaw ouet eb Cmi~t~e £119

~ that the Ositemotona .1 the legs a ~ das* ~ the

t tqwite .13r pe~mas . the

~ ~ m La #i.IaU*a sO I #A.C. ~

- - #a'.~ -. - m~ the

La 4*~t. .1 2 *.*.c. S4~4 and 44&b. ip

emsie that esob aUe~as1m awe puma by the es~4 Ia sets

m'.w.

44.



__ *gr ~

by, say .1 ~h ~sieOts. /

W. lbs Cgintml@A. on rg~st of anyone titf.ng a

ooinplaint ~indst I u.S.C. 5437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at

issue hereto Or 00 ItS OWO Satin, may review COUpLiaflC@ vtti

~biS Wt~SSSt. If the Ciniss t@. believes that this ageent

or ~ vin~&~t tbre@f bee been vtletei, it -v insttG~ S

@1911 tIo be rLtE in the unttei hm. Otstt tot Os~et~ ~(.r

* ~ ~ t~ISP ~

~- - ~
~ 4uSs~t~ 4wms0~~t 4r b9~ ~~t* of *L~he* ~

mom oumiA~ La thiS yr Ltein aqr~int baLl be .a(oN4~.

'Ga -I

~~4Z!z

.54w
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*

* Wetional Dank,
~@beofCOlUmbu5.WA and
5h~ton National Dank )

mmmi. cow~'s
On July 3, 1966. the Coission received a complaint from

*edo. N. Stms, as General Counsel of the titdnees for Senate

~~III~W*. e11e9t119 violations of the Act by the Senator Jhe
4 ~ U~S*~tse 3enate Coinittee), the Jhe @1~sa

~ 1~A. # ~W

~ ~4 W

~ur IIh# tins ~iuuwia~ tina&ttrnem~ ~ ~
~ - tend tiweb~ ~t 4~ td~ ~ t*

ilt V~we. to the oo~1aint. f~g 1itet Gesev*l Coenee2' s

V The opLaist. vhich is split into two parts, one containinq
the~ alle'qtiom eyainst the Glenn Comittena and the other
ossa4ntnq the alleqations aqainet the fleansial institutions.
peevtmaely was submitted on June 17. l9U, but was returned to
the amp&aifiemt on June 23. 1966 because, altbe.,h the siqnatures
on the o~Iaint had bees notarized, the omplaint itself had not
been swots to.



Yh 0ffI~i of the General Cen~el ~ ro~~~f ~tt~ ~

Coiseion deterein. to take no action at this tIme reeswdinq t~e
the issue of titetber Aaerirust Co., lancObto Vatiosel lank, Sank

One of Columbus, V.A., and the Wuntinqton Wationel lank violated

2 U.S.C. I 441b by makin@ loans outside the ordinary course of

buaelnes t the John Glenn Presidential Cameittee. Inc. or the

i.e.. of ~hebr the Free ideottel Cmittee as~ ViU~ 3. USte.

0* ttWeiwr. ~i~te9 441b by ~epe4aw e~. ~
~ I~ E3~at~ b~ea deaLt ~(tb ta. ~

Ebe
~ tm*

mm to beMm that Amer iftuet Co., RaeaOht* One

ffuotiu~toe 3sStosal lenk violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b by makioq

additional mtributions to the Presidential Cmittee and the

Senate Comittee by eatending the due dates for payment of

principal and/or interest by the Presidential Cinittee on the

loans, and not requirinq timely payment. of the principal and/or

interest vhen due, and that those comittees and their



- ,rm.flp;r -,

A ~Imw1..ion ~ ~
a

esamts.iou'. I ~*~tb ~bs~>~k
public.

K. u&cu6~m.
A. Yh* ~*~#

vIolated 2 U.SC.t#441*
contt ibuttouW ttu~mfl1WS ui#. .~ 4a~ZI~t~st. or
aisv.portin# tam.

I' me coupa4tusat ituimm
principal o~st~W~
*nator Gl.m~~&~W
qenral .l.otts. A



~- h~hiI*i4ini~4IO 4.4.- .. ha ~

u.uw ~m.www ~~www 7ya~~vu ~Ow

1~ aaeirust Co. (a subeidary at the respondent AmenTrust

Corp.). ~s 'collateral' for these loans, the banks. which are

all corporations or national banks vith offices in Ohio, accepted

letters from eiqhteen major contributors to the Presidential

Caie~ee indicating the contributors' support Ear the

Pt~get4S@ttal ~intttes's efforts, bit SOt OU~tOOt~t~ the )ii*S.

Y~ #we~iS1al Ctttee 9ss$ cet.tently repoe~e6 ~

~,. o44tasllv 4w ~ 1Ia#b~ WA, 1965,es

I':

Pt~se144nttI CinAflee a nsrflb#tt o all peyubS~ts ~M#it~~h

1. l~S7. So that the Senate Committee could raise funds ton

Glenn's semate race unfettered by the preeuistinq loans, which by

then already vere in default. fg~ Complaint I ~. The

Pregidential committee asked the banks simply to add the acotMnq

interest on the loans to the unpaid anon, thus increasing the

Presidential committee's indebtedness to the banks. without



'qk~ 4

* ~eq~ieet let a i tat*ium. bS~ *I~~? ~iwtiiZ~ Nhy IS,

~ .t which time eli interest and principal on the loans

he iediately due and payable. Complaint q 10. The other bank

(Run~Lnqton Wetland) granted the Presidential Committee an

extension on the payment of principal (but not interest) on its
~4.

lose to the Pre4idential Comeittee until January 15, 1986, but

deied subeequent requests by the Presidential Committee to

Eurthet euftend the loan to Hatch 14 and Way 16, IWS. ~

VaUs~n1 Wa~mme. Att~otsmmsb 5 * at Z ~&

~ ~

~ *~aLI @U&~v 1SIW 41~ Wt 4 ,~ Im 4~~&

~nd that no tinier elton by the PtmeiEenti~al C~&tte4 t. ~jt~it

fundS to tepew the loans should be espected until that time.

Complaint 1 12. Indeed, the Presidential committee bad already

rented its contributor lists, which could have been used to

solicit funds to repay the loans, to the Senate Cittee and

another organization, the tEst lonal Counsel on Public Policy

(whose address is the sane as that of the Presidential

Committee), for $7,900 and $9,500. respectively. Complaint ~ 14.

L.~.



~j ~ ~ ~t~cfr ~**

1~an eqt~en~) * t** ~*~VSe ties made no ie~s d1~>

~ember 1. 19.5 on any of tb four loans. Complaint q 14 /

Neanvhile. tntr~t continues to accrue on the loans, with at

least three of the banks addinq the interest to the unpaid

principal amount of the loans. Td. The Presidential Committee,

however, has not reported this interest owed to the banks on its

P'3C r~orts.

Finally, the banks ipptwotly have made no set ions ftibp~

te 114@t the l*~. ~P~t" 14. A1%heu0 the

.mt3.4~.'t .U1S#tW W the Pteiee.tI.l OUM~W~IW**

~ 1~

complaint .e.ftti.llV aZ1~se two diffetent set. of viI~6~ by

reopondents.

First. the complaint alleqes that the initial qrantin9 of

the $500,000 loans to the fteidential Committee by the four

financial institutions was outside the normal course of business

because the Presidential committee never qave the institutiOnS

any 'assurance that the loans would be repaid. The complaint



tt~e ~eti~tt.i C~*~ wt~ I #.*.c; ~~~iuir~

a~ 434 by accepting the loans and incorr,@tl~ reportitig thorn e

'ecered.

Second, th. complaint alleqes that, at the Presidential

Cittee'5 reouet. the financial institutions made additional

esetributions in etolation of 2 U.S.C. 5 441b t@ both the

W.*tdentil and Senate Cinittes by prmittinq the ft~iEest~Lal

~ee to stiepaud its £um4tetein~ .1 forts until ttet ~

~ irn ~ssw. .i.etm, tam.e enablIa9 tb Wb*9
~

-

v~~*# 2 O.*.C. t 443* W ~ ~

Ubi twusets) fuS#&tel*t ~ ~e ~U~* 4*

flr.i*tfotwetd the I inanotal toot itut ions ba# inOvUed7 tbe

Senate CSLfles's fundraising capability by not requiring tiu.ly

repayment of the Presidential Cameittee'S outstandin@ loans from

what the complaint implies isa limited pool of Glenn

contributions. The alleqation of additional contributions tO the

Presidential Cmittee apparently is prenised on the theory that

the financial institutions granted the Presidential Comittee



W~t. ThO COUPle tot ~fttt5 ~Wt et~~ '~~ii1~

outside the normal co~arse of business bees iso the financial /

institutions did not seek any additional assurances of repayment

from the Presidential comeittee. and these additional loans were

granted even though the financial institutions knew there was

little, if any, hope of repayment.

Ytae c~plaist further contends that the fineActal

$~et4tut ions made * and the Gleuwn Committees aooept~ 4

~ .stti~.ttm tub ~W34eiee .14 o.e.c~ %
pub~WS. the

W~19tS~ that tim 8S~ U1fl~ * P0I4~y ,

t# thtt ~ of the U~ ~0ftbW t i~i~

inatitut ions qe~e up their r iht to cllect as loan tPV~~

from the fteeidettal Coinittee. ly permitting the fts6tS~*tSl

Comittee to test its lists to the Senate Comeittee. the

financial institutions allegedly permitted the Senate CLttee

to use the proceeds to influence Glenn's reelection caintuIfl.

The complaint alleges that both Glenn Comittees also violitod

2 T3.S.C. S 434 by failing to report these additional

contributions.



wi.~eti@fl* ocug*eE ~6h~

initially, the tw Glern ~itt~.s assert that the I.

complaint V65 drafted for pu~1ie consumption at a press

conference, and not for serious nd thoughtful consideration by"

the Comislioft. Attachment 1 at 2. The Committees imply that

the filing of such a partisan political" complaint constitutes

an abuse of process that the Ciaelon should not condone.

Attement let 3. and 7.

Vest * vtt~ e.spW#t to tb* ~3IpWtt@uW r90f49 tb

*00*4* .t

~

i~4

auk O~.e). both of ~ ainrt ~I~bo~Zt wlanetiOn that tb~ ~

were legal. pe.pose that the Couimeton defer action on the leans

pending resolution of the at.rssentioned litigation. Attachments

2 and 3 at 2. The third respondent fAaeriruSt Corp.) asserts

that it neither is a bank nor has estended credit to either of

the Glenn committees. Attachment 4 at 1. Aueri "rust Corp..

therefore, contends that the complaint should be dismissed vit~



~3L

~ ~ ~

~ ntanye the reep~d~~ i~k&i~rous at

t~spect to the additional ptohibf.ted contributiOet~ ~h. @lenn,

Coumittees that alleqely te.Ulted from the fin*I~**L

institutions acquieoaftce in the Presidential 4~mttees

default on the loans and the rental of its contribotor

solicitation Lists.

RancObio and Uank One, Lot esample, both deV~it ~V *

i*~tibutioO5 to the Senate Cmittee becaue~

ai*tt weoscOS eomAa0Sed eWr they ee.tved uI~

~*Wiftot4, both hSW* ~t I~bt~ th t~ i -

~ n~i tiee. ~ I~ to the -4

thetef Of 0 ShoUld flt, and cannot * hO oniwtt@ind ~ 4t

ezteniOS of otedit to the Senate Committee.

The Iumtinqtofl Rational Sank denies that it ~reuted the

Presidential Committee a moratori~U on its loan. ?ne~ed.

Wuntinqton asserts that, althouqh it extended the due date on i~s

loan, the bank has never excused the Presidential Cemm&tbee from

L



1~*~?tI~ ~ ~ttat Bunt inqton has sot
~W# it~te~st paymentS to which it 1~
is in ii@ iley the result of any f.i**
ttuntin~ton to demand that those
made. Itether, as is apparent to any
impartial observer, the Glenn Comitte~*
the financial capacity to make those
at present. The ffuntington hale and will
continue, to make every commercially
reasonable effort to obtain the sims due it
from the Presidential Committee. The
Wwitinqton has, and viii continue, to tate
the smee kind of action with respect to its
loan to the Presidential Committee thet It
vopld with respect to any other ices in
elmilar circumstances.

~M~t 5 at 2-3. ffuntin~ton also denies tWa*

io~ t9&. Iindnes complaint's th~If

fV. collect liw the t

~ @t~eet*5 cotr that ion*

..z.

to tisee received prohibited CoOt

~# ba~t have failed to coemence leq~ ~

Uttbi~ to collect the unpaid balancet 0*

aswiaq to the Committees . they are simply ~paes~e. qw~Sui toas

~en.f1oiatIiedI of circumstances over which ithey bevel no

*ntrol. . .. s Attachment 1 at 3. They arque that this is

particularly true with respect to the Senate Cittee uince. as

a separate entity with different officers and a diffovent

p~arpeee, it was in no way a party to the loans. Th lenn

~mitt.e5 also suqoest that the Commission should sot attempt to

K



a bank eeft~
viii vorkinq vie!,.

more likelyvuewel, repayment than to fot~%4k~k th. doors, and liquidate, then a b~i~~kis ft.. to act accordingly. And it is freeto do so equally whether it is dealing with abusiness or political committee.
Complainant is asking this Commission tosubstitute its judgment for that of the banksin deciding which course of action is mostlikely to eventually produce repayment. Inthe absence of a shoving that the jud~ene ofthe beaks is arbitrary, capricious, and~n5uppot~ by any facts, Respondent f.1*1beZt~. tbae the Commission should note~sm~s to put itself in the place of tb

~~~msly prMbi~s national banks

I*tIgis. ~ U.S.C. 5 441bta). 4fr,
t* i~ltaie any qift, loan, adwance, og

~kUtaq of value made to any candidate ~
La conneotiow~ with any election for Fff~~4

~ S 44ibfb)cz~. Cf. 2 U.S.C. S 431C8)(A)(i) Reherever, a
1e Is not a contribution if made by a federally chartered
~pmteory institution in accordance vith applicable 1ev and in
tbe~r4Ln.ry course of business. 2 U.S.C. SS 431(8) (3) (vii) and
441btb)(2). A loan is considered made in the ordinary course of
business if it is made on a basis which assures repayment, is
w~snbed by a vritten instrument, subject to a due date, and



* I~.~)fl~1).

As previo~~SlF disCth~ed. the Kindness complaint all~s ~I~t

the re~@fldeflt5 aede pfohibited contributions tO the Presidential

Committee by granting the oriqinial SSOO.OOO loans and 
the Glenn

Committee violated 2 U.S.C. S 44lb by accepting the loans.

loceuse the Commieeiofl has dealt with these allegatiOnS in WI

14W. end cieteat with the Cinis* tom' S action in NUD 22W

tti~ Oflice of the 4e~te1 Cotmeel recame~ that the

tk -~ .@ttOS .~ WIE *Ience'nIR# the iue t

~.

,lte I ~.LC. j 441* W S1ti~'9 the tSO.i@I ~

40er019 the e~0~W~ ~

the initial bane weB ~Wt ratted in the ~oetewt of a~y 
~V

considered s the Geterab Counsel' s Of f ice recaefld# that the

CommiSSiOn find reaeofl to believe that the presidential committee

and Villain 3. White. as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 
S 434 by

misreporting the basic loans from AmenTrust Co.. SancOhic. Dank

One and Wuntinqtotl National Dank as secured.



in the Ptefieetial awitt~a* ~eh@1t on ~be I
lOans, the Office of the General Counsel believes that 

the

Commission has sufficient facts to find reason to believe

violations occurred. For example. it appears that, the banks may

have qiveft the presidential Committee somethinq 
of value both

when they aqreed to Glenn 'a request for additional time to repay

p the Pt in@i~l abont5 of the loans, and when they subeequeittiY

141q4 to require peyment of the principal when due. Zn

*~S. the tb0~ het*S tht .qted t@ e~tc~~ ~

t t~WW ~ - heV 1ve0 ~

It~ *#34 to tqm#~ ~mnt of tifteceSt b~ Urne ~ue#3~

~Cin4~. whe ~. the ftwt ~ .Z1p~1? ~II~

seuqht any additional collateral or other security 
fro the

preeideuitiS1 ~itt55 as the committee'S level of

total indebtednesS tO the banks Increased, these additional

esteSsiofiS of credit appear to have been outside the ordinary

course of businesS. None of the respondents has ever suqqested

thet the so-called comfort letters. which the Presidential

Committee claimed secured the oriqinal S500,OOO loans, are



t~e.e Eef~.i1t an its in~,.f ptpei~
Wtui4e the ordinery course of business for the beuike.

Sisiliagly, the baiiks @r*flting of the requests for a /
seratorium on the loans and subsequent failure to require payment
tiben dne say have also caused contributions by the banks to the
Senete Cc~ittee to occur. Initially, by aqreeing to the
tqwests and/or acquie.cI~nq in the defaults, the banks say have

* 91 the Semete Cmitt.e somethinq of value. For esempi., when
b ~ak pemitted the Freeideotial Cin.itee to

vera eew~t tot tha aspve pe#pm ~.p

rUse fua f*r
cosmeouco with a federal, election.t '

The Office of the General COunsel, 
,. recerneeds

that the Coiniesion find reason to believe both that the four

V The General Counsel's Office does not believe that thebanks' acquiescence in the Presidential Committee's rental of itssolicitation lists in and of itself constitutes a violation asaUeqed in the Kindness complaint beeause the banks did not havea security interest in these lists. Wowever, it say be furtherevidence of the other violations.



**~tb.t1ons and h111U9 tO t~f*

nia m wm WW~W~. ~-3

AlthOUqh the f@tq@iflq diw*SSt@fl d~1i vieb ~ iolatione

aIleqed in the Kindness coumplaifit, one additionsi ~~ter remains

to be considered by the comisetoft.

Several wss after it filed itS aeb1*tettOtI~ 
ca~LLBt twi

this netter. the KindneSS ~t~eS g~ttt~# ~g~Sb ~q*~t

ft tha C 1551.. t. asks pultt .34

~

Pgs~55e1~l ~m&tne .. ~ uS'

~ 
~

WY *I~IW SUitS ~ ~w

in that litI@tl@5 @mwtitut@ vritt55 arnSet S# the

documefltat Los ~grrsm'diVIq the bask loss ineeetiqM1t~ be made

~bliC. ~.

1, Secaue AaegitUSt Co. wee not mined in the inp&.tst. it

wee not sent a copy of the easpLint. CneequSSS~V.~ *

Counsel' s Factual and Le~3 AnaIySiB. haS haaG ps~t tot
Amer iTruSt Ca. isa Attachastit ~.



7, beth ~ ES.C. 9 M.d
t U7qta~ f 32) (A) require the eapregs witte~ ~~RI$
z1~~oednt before Cfifidentiality can be viv.* i~4
dees not believe that the co~la into in the two se(t~ft1.d
a~aingt the Cmiss ion should be Construed as such e~t
because those coinplaints. do not refer to any vaiwer of
ooefidentieUty with rejard to the Coinissi@ns eekg~oseg~
prosbuimqe. Even if the respeede.t.n bad veived
Umt ~f the Eeumegies in beth I~U wouI4 be
~ p~t to - ~Pt~ *t t

~ ~

* '.'. y:. ~

it?,

UIi~Z the Oluelom @t the aet(om 4)79(O) (*~
)~1WeeLon.

.................................-rn-Nm,
1. tabs me action at this time reqerdieg ehe~~fwhether.. ~rifrugt Co., SameOhio WaUam.WIJmg~ ~Ome of Columbus, N.A.. and the Runt i.qtoe U~tviolated 2 u.S.C. S 441b by maUi., 6SO~~*~~otside the ordiea~y course of bueiaee~:~~Glenn Presidential Coinittee, I.o.u
2. Tate no action at this time reqardin, the 4~i~fwhether the John Glens Presidential ~ Ia@.,and William 3. White, as treasurer. viSa~g



1~

~he beiZeve that th John Glens
~ William R* Wh~t*. *5 t~@**~~IL

* #.8.C. 5 434 by misreportinq the S~O~I0'frau Amerirust Co.. DankOhio National 3sitkW.~~Oh of Columbus, N.A., and Nufitinqton National Sank~ecgred * loans~
4. Find reason to believe that AmenTrust Co., DaneOhioNational Sank. Dank One of Columbus, N.A., and theNuntinqton National Dank violated 2 ri.s.c. 5 441b bymakin, additional contributions to the John GlennPresidential Coinittee Inc., and the Senator John GlennC~itte. by eztendinq the due dates for payment of theprincipal and/or interest by the Presidential Comi~t.e@5 the 5500.000 loans, and not requirinq timely pu~sstof the Principal and/or interest by the PreiiEeaeM~.C~mteeee when due:

vyqoe to believe that the John GlansToo.. and William 3. ~iite, aseW~br Y~he Gleam Comitt.e e54

4. fatlisi eectibe ta
to 1 ~tm that

Umt ~amLttee * said ol*se therespect to Amer i 'rust Corp.
1. ?~id to teases to hal teve that the John Glens

, no, and William I *~r, and the Senator John Glenn Camitt~~eWtlltmy. Drown, as treasurer, violated 2 VI.S.C.St 44)) and 434 by acceptinq contributions fromMerlywust Corp. and failing to report, orftrep@rtinq, them:

S. Approve the attached Proposed factual and legalanalysis and notification letters to respondents.Attachments 7 through 10: and
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Federal Election comission
999 L Street MV
Washington, DC 20463
Attention: Maria Nastrobattista, Usqwire

Re: m~:~ai
Dear Cini.sioners:

I - Counsel to the Ohio
desi~aated counsel
~t~d ~teriels is ~ to

~ 3. ThL
tim

-

~

V

ofi

ig A. ~
rmous reference

AWumdix D when thin

Mr. Dennett's lttes dated 3
above-suticgmd retutsssjj to ~
failed to adizess ~ 3LWlap IppU
r~signate the forinw agpemdix C
Presidential Comittee FUC ~port

The Appendices should be as follinm:

Appendix A -

Appendix B -

Appendix C

Conciliation Ivint bs time John Glenn
Presidential Cmmit~, Ku~o., sad the FEC,
dated June 3, 1967, SR 314.

Akron ~ Jini artio3.e dated July 23,
1991.

General Counsel's Dinpart, 333 2194.

'up,

L



DSpo!t detad ~ly 15, 1991.
inke the folloving amen~snts to the text of ~

a. The reference in paragraph 5 to General Counsel 'aReport should read, (see Appendix C: General
~znsel's Report, DIUR 2194.)"

b. Tb. reference to Appendix A in paragraph 4 should read,* (see Appendix B: Article, Akron ha~~n ,Ig~zmJ,, July
23, 1991, page B-i.)'

o. lbs reference to Appendix C in paragraph 6 should reel,'(Appendix D: Copy of Presidential Comjt~~~ t~~wt,
shsiule D-P.)'

* 4. lbs reference to Appendix D in paragraph 6 shml* (lppa~ix D, note attached at end of Scheg 44~
U~ zetmrm to Appiniix C in paragregik 7

~ tmot if there are eu~y further questians. ~I4

omw x. STRWSS

) 58:
~wv o, EANILTOK

Svorn and subscribed before me on this 2~ay of De~er,1991, h~ Gordon K. Strauss, who duly cautione&~7 acknovlei~4 the
f~.~oing document.

U1@7O.PD 
R'**:
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Th6~ amer vm initiated by a .ig~e#i~ and

UPSMiSei qIISLt filed vita the CSL1@eI o ~1y 3 * 1W ,

~4 W . .W 4~WI1 O1~ of ~ *I~n~ tot ~
~

wwe mww~

A 4

te~ 4S* 4~ -

- wi~a~ma. Ub&te, 6* WtWS,~~ #,.lms*

S V.LC. ft434 - 441 ~v a@epttnW ~e. 4SIU*1Sb~t@S6 f toe eb

~IW~ - f&l1~ to flWS~ tke. IbeSo tt~tin96 ti~* preinW~

JUI - tact tba~ Ihe ~Ia' a@tt@e. eeated to ~ ~qmi t~e

~iw * ~dLw7 stteS of u mess.



.qt.em.nt ~ t ~.

U. beposiefits have bad a coegonable oppottanit? to

SEM~t@ bSI w aCtIOn hould be taken In tbts aectez

~ msep~u eat.t v~mar&Iy t*t. ,~t. w'S~s
.

--- I...

*

uI~mqv .e ~

e~ ShIO~ VeeImL 5SS1~ e WUS" Sine ci~A~4~. -~'

~ ~Uosa1 SinK tsULO 42 .l 11106. ~

~ W1 Loins -- i vec* .gtqlwi.111 t b ~2d Is t~LZr>~~~

WU * 2 U.S.C. 54415(a) pgblbits intlonal SffinS m

~ftf.b9 outt lbqnl@nS La ommectioft witti any election, mm ~

4.



La .smds~1w vttb ~ ~ ~ /

IX. 2 U.S.C. 5431(SNSI(WtL) (I?) flt~e 89 otbg

t.quLtfltSe tha: a loan by a aetlosal bSn~ is in the ordtnaz~

oows@ ot bus tiwis * and not a camtttbWtt@fl, ie the loan La made

am a beets which aesa~e5 cepsyst.

1. ~ ot about W~e )5~ WSS. the 61.3*

mo ta vwsa&. wE I #.S.C~' ~

La #iit.3 Os a o.s.c. 554)4

XI. ~SetS @@inmaOs, g, mimi m~ ~ss

~ tb @4LaBL WatCh ii. im dit La US 4 US

61 Comittee at time wham she GLeam ~Im ~

eisgfioieflt f wade to topS? she ~es that .3mb intE~ 4t* 4t

~iamge the desmi cftac0mtOC of the 3*5*0 . vote is she timt?
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~ i*inO 41E~W tsalt La a wloIetLOS et 3

~~IIS ot 3 @.#.C. 55434 aol 441b b7 the leaa

EU. Fot pssUOS.. @f .ttlemset .f tRLs*it only,

~*~pseWsu I~~e 6. Lw, fggtbet Lwm>t ~be
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~4Em
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tue ~wuuw.

1,. aIS CtSL~. ~. tmt of sAy... ELLLS a

~1.aiflt and~ I g.S.C. 54)7~IO)U) ~@S@~"~"9 ~* ~ at

lasas bet O~fl O~ @0 itS OWA ~t@0. ~y r~tW c@UPILBOCO vtth

*te .t.emftt. z~ the ct1@S ~ that this agtM
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( II)
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)

KML 115 ~W

~On July 3. JiSE. the C16,t@fl agived a c~plaiflt (torn

N. IttC'ISS. as G~?Il Couai~l of am giS tot 0t

* .rlaqln v toittloes of tiw ~ tb ~*tst *~

IV ~ to tha ~ ~

V Yb* wSpIAtflte which is split intO SWO pottS oi*

1I~ ~IIPUS0 9LtWt the Oleaft se4 the t~K

w~*4T ~ea s*mi tted Os J~m 17, 3~4, USt ~S

on Jun.23 1W4 bewv ~1tbSqh tb* fI~*Vea

had beeS nntat i~4 * timSS~~t l'~ itin*)* ~he4 t~@t

b60 'SSt tO.



~t* t~k~ n .ctTtee at tb4~ ttbl

~ jt*ae of vWt~t ~~WLtVU8t C.. SencObto Watlonel lank. #~

~ of Co1~a3b~S6, W&.. end tb WtautlflqtCfl WettonOl lank violatel

* u.S.C. £ 441b by makina loanS oatid@ the ordinac? ocurse of

j~tne.a to the toba Glenn fteideotiel Coanittee. Na. ot the

*t ~tb*t the fteSjAtt4l ~SL~t~ - VU1f~ #~1I~~v

Rvet&*te ~ISS1 Sank ,$)4S4) .5 .C * £ 441b by

dd4~t1@Sl @etttb@tI@ftb to the pte.idential E!itte

haste Camittee b7 .atendtO the he d~eO tot pe~seS @1

primOipSi and/Or i~~etoat b~ the ftmetdIIt 1.1 Coi~~Oi~~

. end not rquirinq timely pe~eat of the prLn@t&~~o t

lateweat when dine, and that these cameittana and their



- w - w -

p~2W.

K. -me

A. ~ IS~.

John #1~ha

eb1S~
WK* uIa#~

~ ce
wwem.. ~a

1/ The

p#e14

U 4?



0gvp.) * ~. u@~11t@t5L for tb~ ~aiw. thin banks w~jU **

all. @tpO~StL@ft o~ netiOfiSi bankS with off ices 
in ~i, e@@.#~

letters from eiqhteefl UBjOt @@flttibUtOtS to the ft~1StICl

~ittee indi@StitW the contrib'St@tS' 
support fog the

W~idential Cittea't .ffttt. 
but nt 4W.t

~Whe it.inideOtiSl CLtUS t~

*r* tt~tL31 ~ sV~b~u WS* ~

I . 19S7. so Ibat the ~Ut* 0in1* osold rat5

@lnfl a sesate taco unfttt.tOd by the ptrntstit* 
~ by

then already Vt* in dfaolt. ~ C~l6tflt ~ ~* ~

fteMdfltial Citt06 eshed 
the beakS 01mph to

intereSt on the loans to the 
wmp id balaflbeS, tm 

the

ftesldettial comitteS'S tndEIbted1~eSS to the b.WIkS.Vt~



~ich C ~t~' ~U tItt~ '~ ~~U~I1 bu~ *

~b. ~ISEt*t@1V EtW SI~ pSVSbl*. ~~~1e1t~t ~ 10. ~tie at

1Veeatf~9t@O wetiabSi) t.AC.E the p~idlflt tel Couinitt@* an

.,temi@ft or~ the paVuOfit of ptin@IPI (but not tnte~@St) oft its

~ t@ the ftSURt 1.3 Cttt.6 ~et ii JanuarY 13 * 1904 * but

~iSSt t*~t* bV the ~ tantl.1 Citt~ t

~ ~ ~ ~ ~

ht~ ________
~

~ to wqsi Iho )08WW 6he1#~ ~ ~aat1l W60

~IaiUt ~ 32. hIK98. * the W.6tE@6ti4l c~mLtm ~)pv0V

t0.6~S4 it' c@tttbu@f ~ vhth 8.1.d bOYC beeI~ i~#

6 31@it fundS to CWSV the 10808. to the Senate

Wb08het @qflLUatt8. e the VtI0bl C@.U~L @, PUbi t@ 914c1

(~6 nddt@S5 1* the saa~6 chat of the fteMdeflt Ia).

~iIte). for $7e90, and #9.500. reepe@ti'1 Y. C~).#tBt~ IA.
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r 1. 1PW~ asp Of ~u mt i~. ~w'u'w'

ib.mh lieu IUS

leact the.e of~ %~kU ~dtnq tbe ititeroat tO th ~m~atd

principal am~t ot tbe ions. 1g. The ft.ald@st**l Clt*e.

bs~er, be set *~~~m4 title interest owed to the bs~ on Its

- *0 vep~rtS.

E ~&~0Phd~ t~ 4

First. tbe mflplaint alieqes that the initial qrgeir4~~of

the SSOO.OOG loans tO the Pmideetial Cousittes by tb~*~N~

financial inst1t~ittOns was asteide the oraal coum f

hecasse the ft4elM4l Clttee newer qa'e the insl~t~

any aseur sace' that the loans would be repaid * The



~4 bF 'P~ ~W ~ *h

~0*

*.c.nG ~I~t~t .L1~~S that, at the

Yt@~*t~ @t 2 U.S.C. 5 443b t~Ab *0

.
hi

.9 *0 ~ Comm ttS *

em3~MU' Ispliw tU a I13ttA POOl Of 41UU

... tt LbvttOO. ~h. .l19110 of a~tttO~~ C .~4bt~ t#. the

th LtOSn$1 tmtLtIItl 
the ftOLd t441 c41&ttS



C tbe norsl coerSo 0* bsttin~~~*~ ~be f~*a~1

i#~tiOnS did nOt iOO~ any additiObSI euiavano*S of repeyment

ft~ ttie pgesid*nti8l Citt~. aa6 tbeee Uitional loans were

even thouqh the tinaselal institutiOfl6 1mev there was

I Utt3A. if any. hope of r*pepbeSt.

Yhe complaint ftattbot ~s~tOedS tbst tbe et~h.naiS1

~Li*1AAha&&4P~*Q 
~

w VUW W45 ~I~' ~ -

4 4

) ~

~.at'

j~@t ions qswe up tbit f54h~ ~#

U~ she ft#.iEbtiCl Coinuitte@. fl ~g~ittt~ She

CiittOe to vest its lists to the Sest Citeev She

U*anb tal £ astitut ions alle9edlY petitted tb teOa#* ~

to use the proceeds to infimmace Glean' S re~oties ~I:.,

ftw complaint alleqes that both Glenn C&ttS *1 %~0

g.S.C. S 434 by failinq to report 
these additionalevsttibiitiOfl5.



eamplaifit %~ E~eft~ #t psablic consumption at a p~.ss

copter eaco, ~ mt f~ ~.riOe2S and thoaqbtful conuideratioft by

the Coi~iOB. Att~i@bW5t I at 2. The CoumittOOS imply that

the filiu of uctu a "pawtlaa political" complaint coestitutet

e. .~*~W~5* tht e* c~*to should not eGOdOme.

A'

*~*
4'

~
A

~i**, 4.

I~*I, ~ Wet the ~pin4siofl ftr aetion oil

pemdtn i.sauttOil of thu atowmwttiw~ed litiqatiofl. AtttSVWtS

2 and 3 at 2. Yhe third eaep.edtlt (Am.ritrust Corp.) aesertS

that it neither is a task not ties ettefied credit to cittiet of

the Olena coinsittees. Atteshusat 4 at I. AmeritUUt Cot,..

therefore, efatends that the omplut~wit should be di sinism wit~I



~Ltt..s tbat ~ e.vZt~* - tb ttt.aa~Z

lust itutloso .ainmt.@6C~ La eb. P~W#fASftttS1 ~ S

default on tb loes and eWe vutl of tts eonttlbtt@r

e.liol~.tlOs zt.e..

~*msotas ~f 4S~I% t~ tb ~

The uwetlaPos Wet 1.ne1~ Sank h#lS ttlt it 4t

imldenti*l CIflS a tt@~iW on IC. leon. ?U~0&P

Bunt inpon ageerts tbt * al~W It s#US~ ~ ~ ~

* the bank boa nwt tb



*St V~s~

tether, as is apparent s1*artiei Observer, the Glenn Coimitthe financial capacity to mete thoseat present. The W~~tinqt~n has.
continue, to sake every commercially
reasonable effort to obtain the samefrom the Presidential COmmittee. ike
ffutttinqton has, and viii continue, tthe ss hind of action with respect
loan t the Free idential Coitt.e
vosa qjth respect to any other loss
sii~at circumstances.

~ #.~3. Itastincton also enie

Ris~m. O~aint'o

t~ lbs mietees, they are simply

rio.) of Circumstances o'er which 1
Attachment 1 at 3. They ar~ ~*

true with respect to the Senate ~
~1~Sto.1atly with
*~~g~.te entity different officers auG #~4~m~st
~ it wee in no way a party to the leS. ~
~SMm4ttees also suq@est that the Comics ion ~ 4flhmpl to

a



t debtor ~*1l b~s*e IL
~sd1~ek th. doors. * ouWate. thenis free to act Ccordi~q1y And it 1.to do so eqta.lly vtlether it is dealing vttfrabusiness or political coumitte,.

Complainant is asking this Comissj~ to*Ubotitgt. its judgment for that of the bs~iftsIA deciding which COutSe of action is moetlift.ly to eventually produce repayment. ?atb absence of a shoving that the judqms~4~4,~ ~* is arbitrary9 C~Pticioug, an~ by any facts, R.5p@ne.nt~iEw~s tbt the Cemission should metto put it,~lf in the place of

~9.

NIp o$b~s i~eete..~ be~gi

I *.S2.C. 9 441hta).
t4~S~W. en, sift. lOen, ademe

*9 #elu ~e to any can6i4~

with any election for
I ~lbfb)(2), ~. 2 Q.S.c. S 43 l(S) CA) (hA

a contribution if made by a federally

uwy institution in accordance with appi icab~~ ~~4s

0,Iluary course ef WW~~~* £ V.5.C. 55 ~
f2). A loan is cOnsidered made 4w~ *b.

- - -- - ... ~6aw ~Eu~7?aiim~g~~tes* if it is mede on a basis which assures
by a written instrument, subject to a Ai *tj 4 b

~i~S*umd

/

/

of



A1~ p wtkIinlp Mi~.4, tb tIad~* ~ I.1t~t

s respondefltS made pObiblt5d oontcLb@UOflS to the ftestdeftW4SL

~ittee by qafltlft9 the @t1it~t5l 6500.000 loans and the 01*un

~~tteO vIolated 2 U.S.C. S 441b by 
acceptiflq the loens.

esmise the comiSetOVI has Esalt vith these alleqatlOftO l~ ~WI

~UW * and come latest vi ttl the CislO~ t @tLom is ~~IW ~

~ Off ice of the ~ ~e~L ~st ~

S #IIW I

~ ~it*$.1 )~b~ ~*S - ~ 1*

~ ~e SIbS #1b&I COUiS@l5 Of lice

~mis*tofl find reason to belle's that the 
p std.s~441 U~

and William I. WhitS as tr.eO'atet. ,loLas*d 2 U.S.C. I*4~4W

.tst.per tinq the bank loans from Amer Iftust Co..

~ and WuntlftqtOfl Watlonal Sank as seonsed.



~~WW~I

the 4~1eoww.l beIl* thet the

~ttSiOfl has sWffI@i* t~t. t@ find eaSOS to believe

~I@1atiOfis OC@~~t6d. Nt ~i*. it appears that. the banks may

bwv qiven the fteideOtiSl committee somethiftq of value both

dims the? ~teed to Glens' s request for adilitiowml time to v.~v

~1U~ P"~U~ .inininte of ttw 1~USe fld ~s elimy

t* tt~1t ~V # '~W Pt in5~S~ *~

~

-

~ ~

~m.

~ ~t ~.r

ftE~SUtiBl ~i0h1I~ ~E the inglttee'# ?a~el of

tetel £sebtoi# to tb* beets in~..~de these additiOllal

steWi@fl5 of v~tt 9~~W to have been .. tide the ordins?

coam of bus teemS * fiSise of the r.SpSU~Ot5 t~as over
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4. tbotw ithstandiflq this public acknowledgement of~ ~aty to report tibia

interest, the Presidential Comittee did not report accrued interest on these
I

I loans for over four years, not in fact, until July 15. 1,91. (Appendix C: Cop~

of the presidential Comittee's report.) The Presidential Committee's

I representatives profess that they were unaware that the interest vas reportable,

and that their error was therefore inadvertent. (Appendix D)

7. The Presidential Cameittee has reported accrued interest owed oujy to

~*w44gg~I,~ asI~ ~w, and ha app.rently not reported the interest due cm )mme

~ tt. or USiiOObi@. (Appendix C) Zn the

. tb ftM~~4 UIm~t~ has faJJ~4 te

M.

tehe this t i wviv and tames ~ ~1b

hawa vi.lted She ~ral 3lection Caepaig~~S ~

eaStern. inndA~6A# the institution of civil estta ~imst

.epomde~It5:
a. 2 U.S.C. $434(b)(S)' Failure to report interest due on the bank

loans.

~ b. 2 U.S.C. $4379(d)-KnOVing and Wilful Violation of the Act. The
foregoing activities consititue a knowing and wilful violation of
the Act becauSe Respondents have been on actual notice since not
later than Nay 12, 1967 that are required to report the unpaidI
interest as a debt or obligation.
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m~in3U TO IIWZ3F~UATORIZ3 AND
- - wmm PUKSIDW!AL

I * Ybe Joba Glenn Fr.idential Cami

~ ~~~IttS~) objects to the int@ti@96t@tiO Ged

to tha Camittee by tim Federal

~ 1ff 2 ("Ke o~t.ie aed Deem

4

in..
2. ~ committee objects to the

tame ~-5~w. ..4

3. The committee objects to the

Docinilt Requests insofar as they seek inforainti~ ~

that are in the possession of persons not vithiR tb~ I~I f

the Camittee.

4. The Committee objects to the !at~~*~~ ~i

Document Requests insofar as they seek informatis ~ I~~u3#



Without teAV1~g ~ of thins~ gim~ere1 obj.ctL

t~ ensure the Z*t.rtogstoties and DoCument

4

1. Regarding the four loans ("the loans") made to the
John Glenn Presidential comittee, Inc. ("the Comittee") de-
ecribed in the Factual and Legal Analysis, you stated in respde
to the complaint that "in July of 1991, to simplify matters, the
~ decided to report the aecunt of outstanding interest on a

o~vard basis as a 'debt or obligation' on Schedule V-P ~pf
c~aign finance reports." Identify the ind&v~al

iUhe mie the decision on behalf of the Comittee to begin
~~detimg the inunt of outstanding interest on the lom -

Ie D-P. Describe in detail the basis for this deo1d~~

inS~: Porllameiag an inquiry Cram a usehew o

binetning the outstiUg

amt.a@tad Riehm4 V. Shore of OwimgtamS

t~ the Cmittae, to ~eet that he review ~

*~I~ t he~IU~ * ~a the eO~

~ 4d~PD ~ * Shore

~yt in the Camaissios' s Reports Analysis Division to ~

the Comission' s views regarding the proper mat ~

tporting outstanding interest on the loans. Ms. sheppard

advised Mr. Shore that the outstanding interest should be

reported on Schedule D-P of the comeittee' s campaign fina~

reports as a "debt or obligation" of the Comittee.

Previously, the COmeittee had reported the outatamiag

interest on Schedules B-P and C-P through entries disclosiag the

unpaid balance, the payment history and the interest rate of the



by ieludi*g n .etzy oa Scbe~1o DP. VhS., cti~ ~

~ by th Cinitt.S's ttmu-trmmter, Elobasi .7. P.t~.

2. Yb. follewiag t imolini.d with tb
~jk~S JIY 15, irn ~Et1y flsp~t:

~~2

,a.~4.g of tb m

Vhis iattmtty ~ amwte6 ~ ~U4R

to tb. first Iate~~rostozy above.

3. Ia rinin ~ yes .t~*~W~&
~ is the 1..d bink the a~
$t1 aw~ three other Ohi* b~." Describe is 4sbei1~ ~I
~5S vole s e~uiaisttat@t of the lees., iao1~ia~ ~mh~ Ode's

rspoesibiliti.. as iaitzator.



eztt of the Comittee'u ~t.tas~iag of the to

as e~Lfli5ttt@? Lu rf looted in the Loan Agtmmat ~

the loans, a @a~ of which baa been produced (Doomat ~s.

000000l-0000)0) notvithstaiLag thet the Loan Aqtoeinst ~s

msostei priw to the ti period covered by these Do~

np-.

r ~
4 U - &~&~ -s

april 17, 1907: 33,0.00

April 20, 19073 290,000.00

Nay 12, 1907: 35,000.00

March 13, 1909: 50,000.00



Cauittee has not bern in a position to ~b

Outstanding amunts owed on the loans during the t1 pe~iod

covered by this Zaterrogatory. As far as the Cinittg knows,

the banks have not taken formal legal action to collect

Outstanding unts owed. The Coinittee has, however, met with

of ficJ*le of the banks fron time to tiEs to report on the ~
of the ~itte' e tirnanoes and fuadralein efforts, ~

~itbee** bs~~omint is at Dank am.. The

Huntington Eatiomal Dank, and ~titxust Campaa~ 3SIL5~~

Association. (Doc~m.nt Was. 0000001-0000030)

The campaign finance reports identified in ~ to

the fourth Interrogatory have been filed with the CSg~g La

accordance with the comittee' a normal reporting obktwmt&m e~i*
hence have not been produced.



.lj

or p.rtai~*IW to th intesres

a. all written notes, memoranda or
Ounce from Dank One, Huntington National Dank, ~ri
National Association and/or DancOhio National Bank relaE$~
interest on the loans;

b. all written notes, memoranda or correspos-

demo. relating to efforts made by Dank One, Huntington NationaL
Dank, Amrirust Company National Association and/or UancWkio
National Dank to collect outstanding amounts owed by the
Camittee as principal and interest on the loans;

c. all bank statements showing the ~
interest on the loans owed to Dank One, Hunt

U~UOmal Desk, riYtust Company National Association
~~W~i@ National Dank, and

d. all do~ntation relating to 3~
>A~* ~i~ai~t~tot of the learn.

1g1g: Ybe £llwimg docinsts

~ bees prodmoed from files in t~

~, ~ - west
A. Letter dated Sept.er 30, 1~2,

NI. muiess, Ot~ial Loan Wotbout Officer, Dank
to Wise Petro rsj~ini John Glenn Premidential

(Dosmat No.
3. Letter Outed October 3, 1~2, from

Millison, C~rcial Loan Workout Officer, Dank One,
V.A., to Mike Petro regarding Interest Paid on the Job~
ftesidential Loan. (Document No. 0000032)

C. Letter dated March 2, 1989, from Mary ~

Veso to Louis A. Mobile, Senior Vice President, Dank O,
regarding fundraising activities and debt retirement, with
attachments. (Docinnt Nos. 0000033-0000036)

D. Letter dated March 13, 1989, from Imie A

Mobile, Senior Vice President, Dank One, Columbus, N .A., t~ ~
Jane Veno regarding $50,000.00 payment of loan principal.
(Doc~mnt No. 0000037)



~

G. Nmrmiin dated UoY~er 27, 190
3i~.l ?etxo to Dank Dhpteatative
Pg~Muntial Camittee FuaiiaitW. (Documot No.

H. I~vu report dated July 23. 1991,
*oh Glean Presidential comittee debt. (Documnt No.

I * Dank Loan Depsymat Plan. (Docint

~

J. fattaz dated ~tch 13, 190, £ tee

v bI~ 110 PtSL4~St~ DUnk Cm, C.1~a. ~

~St ~

~ ~

U 1-

N * Lttt dated apeil 17, 107, f
te M~binr4 D. Needley, Vice PxeldSt, Dank One,
SPWi1J~OS3rPS~BtD with attaC~Ut. (006t

o * Dank Loan Repaynent Plan. (Dootmat
~ .0000057-0000059)

P * Dank Loan Repayinflt Plan. (Doamat
Nee. 0000060-0000062)

0. Letter dated February 1, 106, from ~
D. Neadley, Senior Vice President, Dank One, Colu~as, WA., to

~U
4 ~

t -: *'



~R ~ -

3. Ummeem dtt4 arch 11, ii, ~
flask Iaems, vith attad~~.

t~~~st ~s.

Ia ediltios to the docinats lltt.d above, cOpies of

the SllOvlng oorresp~iSSO@ from Dank ~ie, Col~u, 3.A., to

~ gher of ~vimgtomS ~wlisg. cosmi to the

3, I~tet dated aWLl 10, 1992, tm ~~#4
USUI@S, otcial Zesa Vuhost 0f1..w, to 3iohm4 ~
xgsvdis~ John Glean ftsidsmtial Camittee Loan. (D~~
~. 0~7S)

F. Letter dated jane 29, 1992, fres Y~wst I.
NilIlacs, CintCial Lees IO~hOUt Officer, to 3i~mam4 0. U
tO9S0*~i5~ Olin Pmsideatial Camittee Loan. (Oost



~i~t w
~ baa not been produced: latter dated July 12,

~G D. Shore, Covingto S Dun lug, to Michael J.

u'dlng reporting of accrued interest on loans.

Mditional materials responsive to this DoA~

wre prepared by aed~ot are in the poe.eueloa ~

O~ttee. Yhine dact* are protected ~

5223 Dinieleh
Dashe, v&hOiS
(703) 976-0175

B. Ron Otims
Legielative Director
Office of Senator John Glenn

-503 Mart Senate Office siim
VeshifagtOII, D.C. 20510-3501
(102) 224-3353

9002 Colesbury Place
Fairfax, VA 22031
(703) 2S0-S257



(301 ~

D. Michael J. Petre
Director of Dm1~~,
Cnter for NBtIOSS1~I5*V
317 Massachuset
Vauhington, D.C.
(202) 546-9300

5613 South Fourth ~
Arlington, VA 22~..
(703) O2@-)1~S

m.
Olin ~

4

k4"
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rcitt@3 Stiset. V.11.,

ae~tett4 .e~esLs.d aed euistin~ mdeg th
Sates, loestad at mad with a mat3Lnq add:.s#

g~iiStm, ~ALtAS. Ohio 43273, SMCOZO VA
(~Ur). a mtlmal basking aseociat ion orwan Lead

3w the 3.S.s.t the Datted States, located at and with a

Street * Co3~mbeas * Ohio 41.
teed and esisti ~c the Laws of the

%t0~Lev qader the laws of the DaL

~Ur J6

ia peswt~ s.z. ~um@,

2.2 Mvaace Date means the date on wk1~
is made:

3.3 Mvance Ueq~mst ftru means a LuLL
oampLet.d doctinent in fOrm as contained in Izbibit

3.4 'Ike aqreemnts means alL inatgwm~t
dsstu~ts issued, entered or deUvered or on bebsl#
~r3@wer and/or Senator Glean in connect on with the
and/br the ColJ.aterat, iac3ud~ without Liattation t2rW~
sent, the Security Aqreemen
inserperated into and made a part begeof;
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~ t~twu~~rn~. ia up*
.3

.~J.

4 ~hfhW
usinm. es mis ~ ~e~im

~ .. ~s ~u m
2~.2.S ~jne ~ ~ I u.S.C. ~ *3w'
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La a~7 m ow mt of

It ~ m~ LasLud~ ~

3.I ~ ~. ftinLsx7 W~ 3*

~im ~
~W -~ #~mwy iqum ,

3.34 flIin 3.S. usuw ~ vs~. of
b~ ~U*UK ~ t~s ~ ~ L~s puIm v.s..
~ ~ *f ~ 4ptM et ~a61in6S
-~ vL

145 Imet~y Aqvinin.z3  3.
-'S be~es k~iswsr. amy Sink aad/ot ~. Aqms.



~pLe~e~yb eu~ by.* ~
*g.at ~. date

2 * 15 'kpatint@ ~ m ~Le tzdabto~at *1
my or bgwinaftet 1.tLaq or attetAq of W~~t

eamotlOs vtth (a) a 635.000 tedLt ca4 U~ ~4

tb) 3ee~Or. *g ~ Seined to wtaLt &tlL±Seu ~4
4j~ pmmt .qWWStS t of 6~S. SU:

*3~ AU. einttsq te
La ~

amuIE~insL7

~ ~ks .5 4m~

~
~7*.

'~ 4*

2.1 a uist to LUUS~n~ ~
to p~vU. ~s £.t ~ .5

Os~* Patty ~ to, lutei4int of *
~pm, ha ~Lt.4 to Sinks for s~t LA ~e ovt~a2.
pu~aeLpaJ. t of ~ CmL~ .

2.3 ?o ee~xe Lta bmwla h.ee. Swr~u ~
b~ aZJ. of Ste Lasewts La taaiLhL. aM .as~1b2e p~,pat7

* CgLLateisL.

2.4 Smabj 0S~ to t~e tarn. ead c .. ~OS heef * Sa~ea
have aq!eM o make t~e reqi.sted xumtoas of cwedL:.

-4-



~. .t 0* 0*u t~ has

UmmU±~ 3. !em of Uornv±a@

3 * 2. ~ 0* ~eme -- ~ cca~Lt±ons hereof.
W 1~ ine* to Seuvmz' Lies t±ae to t±ae (Mvaa~be" )~

*aU. be pv.seie4 by Awest a rece±pt of sa &*0~
my be usda ~arLaq 0* pO±o4 frau 0*
eewLL.v (a) on

0* 0.e date
~S to be UglbL. Lot fttmt~

'~t~ V.~C. I 9@S3(o)(2)) ow (b) Ernieb 1.2.
~LL (a) be mde La an s~ .~

~'4b~ ~4I~SsL

.3 ~ bails .f a

-~ SWIDW on 0* ?mS~ day of esc~

3.3 ~.e La~ezest rate shaLL f2.t.~c~aa~e a~
0*LI. be opal. to the - of one peece~: (~) pe
ft~e Late.

3.4 Uornvew ehaU ernie. aLL ?"..aa7 ~

Swmt La entitLed to be pe44 L~LaaLy aM 4±
winafew i.ato the CoLLateraL Mco~m:. ALL mints ~
a~LL be appL±ed by Aq.at La co~L±a.~:a hew~.th at
0* cLse of the ~is±aeas Oay uez~ £~LLovLaq the day

h weee±pt (as set forth La p aq.aph 3.5(cj) La

.54.



-~ Debt Os ~ IctL~s to ~
*iU p~beat5 ~.oei'ed b~ ~t (a)

* fitat ~ to iateuest and Zndsbtedhes, if y,
and second , to pt inctp4 L

ps~meats heg.SMe~ if ) ~
indebtednesS in the o~dec ocumi s

b in 1.smuful ~y of the gaited Stately and (c)
as Of the tine teceived by £~,*

tendered in otheg than cash or
~~.LeSt, when ftmUy coflected.

3.6 AL~ mats of pvinci~1. of, and
or otbez I~L~LW

he ~ Law~4 :i~~ ~ ~WIq, -

~ *~~1k LE ~ U8 * AIJI

w ~ ~ - -~t .t ~Lt~ a~us~ Nat 1Im~
~ ~bIt WSS~bW*
~ ~& ~meqjseh he

3.6 ~ Zndebtedaes is and wtli be secut~~
#4 the tecen and conditions set forth in the ?4t.e.

3 *~ provided that the Zuiebtadnesa has beso
in LULL. Uorrowet may tsruimte the Loan &remeat by 44
a witten notice to 4eat as set forth herein. Zn coins
with any such terntnation, lorrover SM lanlis aee tO I

SM deLiver such decuonts as aze appropriate to evidein
tomination.

m

".4 -



Laaez .e vsooO0O ~ 25.4
poest o~ the Coini.aent ~
NQ~iIt geqagd to the p~~u~q
Dat)

~~e of $500,000 o~

Of W504.000 ~

waU.abL £mi*
by tweLve @ cLosgi ~R:

t&2vtaw 4eat' s
that be:i~ ~

UP'~ ~ A*uuce he:ewm~e:
~ S~M S pepottt@ate -~ *

- ~sU have the c tqht to .tof* ~
stash 3auX begewie: an. ,~

MtS wa~ ~

due and

~s, ~



~. ~ m
Lt~PW aft? tL4~I ~f eU the 5~ss t

~t w.aLLae~ by.eet.ff ~ thLe
inh~y ~t-n 4..teb3e @1 appvoprtate. Sash

ES ti~LJ.. thimgh the ezOrets. Of S tt4b
~ e.~.U ot cm~teveLai.a ~aEflat Srnver. obeata Peiw
,~mis of 4501 urn of the lisle. &S £ reinaLt of vb~ch the

~ of th ~atet~Laq
45s11y Less thea the u.pa±4 port±m of the o~tUt 22?

~L~4y pa.hase~ from each ether Seals or

Usles - that the ~~9Sle u~a~4

4# *U m.br~'~~I.iL9
~ k~ LI Peter IS each asesslss 0$

7

4* ~ 4LL7 a. Li ~ Sank be*4 a U~ ~I*
~kW~0S.

~ - .5 ~ Pvwtess flobI haLl. he pea~ em~
IS - m @t.tt. th. aatUfaotle of my Z~sbaedmS0
~ eat of say Mvmine; (b) the ~.aeeresls of ~
LU ~ IS ~ S~evsle CoUaterai. arm mh~ ec a~ mao

e taSeveets thwLa of 5A3 OSS for the pr~or sa~..faeU~1W
~ Seperste ?Msble~esa; an4 (o) Opeeezy :~.bee~ee. ~d~hL~
he ES*s' sa~fte~ a~ Oepeatta7 CLIater.2. uhaJ.L be apLE~
ege*~a3t O~seLtary ~6b~5SS.

4.5 Susver. with re~ect to say Sank (th
~CeinLaat*~ Sank') * my. ~a tea ~asineee 4ayw prior ~io.
teu~aat. the satire coiISen: of the ?e ~ Sank aa4 pv~~f
atL ~tes payabLe to the ?e±ate4 Sank. provide4 tha: (a)
Sos'w~sr. pri@t t the tiZe .g tezm±a~cn an4 pr~&yUsa~.
auw~ for the cami~mt of the ?rn1ae4 Sank o be

0
L i-~. - -



~UW5WW WD)

oust ~ Mi
Lma~s~nt5~~

~ Out tb@ 5 teEm, osmdLttOUs and pit
b~ set totth berets.

(eaWept the Uauk to becom the Terminated 3an~) *

M7 SubstitUte Usak must be acceptabLe to eec~ @t
aUim.ttV~y accept a preposed 6ubstLt~ate ha

be de~d to have ccured as to
wilt ~ t an~ such ~
days a ter vwttten notice thereat s given to

Sergmt

b the of

~d ~s

~ uLtUMi ~ ~

4.6 ~ ~W bus.~e are tamO La pu~# ~
tb BUSt ~U*

iat~6t5 appear bege~.r, the Previous Loan
41 seuvity tatereets La CLtateraL there~er then b.1~.
aU

4,7 As tiwtber inducement to UanIs and 4.at ~
the Idvences to 3or~: and to per torn the tansacti@s* as~
ue~Lated La the Agreements, Uorrowe: hereby eq tees to £I~I~
dioubarge, release, Lndmit7 and baLd the Agent, each ~
tusks, and each of their premt and tl3twe otttors. dir

IDyeee * agents, successors ass ipis and sharehoLders
Item and against any and all Lasses, dameqes, actions, Ca
acti@~~. cUim, demands. SuitS, Liabilities, jUdUOAtS.

itabursements, attorneys' tees and cipenses and all other
of any nature whatsoever ax isiag out of or in couaecti@m

"4-



.U air w.e~ ~grveuLtLos. ?Oa1*tJ~es, aimSthete~ee, o~ of ~ datemJ~t~a.
, ~4.t ow eule of the )ehga3 ~1 stLos atestoa,

La .*fetu or (c) ewiataf out et or bead upon em
2~I~ed b~~h @t the pee f@rmic of the obliwatLous and ve,~

S~,tL@ns ~e to the Agent and the lanka by or on behalf
~g OZesa La asaneetto. vttb or ado: any of the 4re~
i~ts. 'mis eel.... and LadrnLfLcatJon of alL of the £orgstaq
d~U be off OtL~ dies, of whether the Agent or the 5sa~sa

i: have or beRL~ Lacw LiabtUty, and whether or ~t
La kinus * ~aJsws, foreseen or aforesee

.weuei that the pw@vtsto.s of thts
~tL of this Agrernat and the t
hints.

$4. ~

U E
ami 1 ~

(b) ALL ~LLateeal, m4rnint ~
4ss wi~2aed ~ peeSesslom tbeet

3~ '~L

5WU ~IE5Wi

(c) Stgued copies of cortLfLcaees of
the Sewetary of Sorrover dated as of the
date of the LaLtLaJ. ~Awance~ which shalL
cecttty the ama of the offLcera of Dorrower
authorized to ezecute the Agreemuta on
behaLf .f lorrover, toether with the tue
signatures of each officersi

(4) An Asaigrasut ('Candidate's
Aasig~sne), duly ezecuted by Senator GIWA
La favor of lorrow: , asaigning (irrevocably
so Long as th&a Agreement remains in effect)



~vwuv.ua oh
* .3~L La fus eat

to him. t.q.t~.t with.
(1) crtiftd ooLea of

t1ta~ atatmata mat
.* vecost pelority theof (Tovue

4 ~42) ~a1y fiLet ~e th
~I50US Coint@t&L Code of aLL ju~~m
~us as may be neceesezy oc. La
~ .5 3~m. 4.stsb2.e to

Lateveu~s ~.ate4
*

(U)

4464) ~ ~i
~ .v. La ~U*

~ pemmes ~a
ai.m~ have bees times;

(0) GiL*tet coptee of tho
I~ of the hart of Di otar. of

i~. ~et ueceesy
~4~inaL approvaLs ~t ma?.

(5) ~.ewta3h±3qS *g esatc: ~
VL).U I. ~±te ('Uater~ak±aqS) ~
.5 Sabea.1. 3 to ~hO Sec~a~t7 Aqeeint



CL) KYt~O *g a pLtcy of ~rn
ta emiL f.t as. yost ~-T .....bi

,,in1 SI - LaWSS

1m~ ~ U
~

4~ ~4q

* Uw E0&i~I5V ~Sin-~ -6pm.-. by of

bV ~SU at inb ~atuinintS a:.

~ £~m~S smSSt.~ La see tos. 4*7
6 binws5. La ~ ft~Uss C1m *

L* C~datS a ftamm~ (so fL usda ~
bvwme) su ~ a~ oorne~ @5 ssd
~ date of sick e as ~auqk ~
-i as .g .vak date:
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~~ 1 ab0 ~
~

me

6.6 ~ Apemata ~ aLL weLated 4oc~ntS
~/ow 4eUYeted by IeiVVOt puuwaat to thLa ~
~~tL~t0 ~'sU4 -- I b1±aq obL±gat±oua of the par~.s
~ILy f*veeable La acc~ianCe vith th.±e piovls£oas £
. ~e~eog~ sgpt as umch eafoeceabtLity Bay be L±3±ted ~
~bL*be3~UptCyu Laso Lvescy, we@t95aLaat±@~. aoateV~.

ow sI~Law Lava aft .et±aq th wtqhs of cedit*
gsLJy ~ by ~e Lava of apecitic peefom~c. :oae of ~
id2 La~et~ a.t.1L2y with each 51 u sad Aqea:' e wS~.

*~ of its uI*~ bmtLts ~t~i;

6.7 ~ A~mto. 'hm deUvswed hi.uadw,
t 4S~ Ia 5~s a 'aLLd t peuf~t~ ~
~SU~I~ La I~mu' e wI~s to s.~ @L

* #8 ISMIS

*4I~&~ -# 0* ~mLt ~

agp~. ~ of ause ow o~w aqiemae ow Laa am~
tiMek ~t 0* Semmeow GLema Ls a party ow by whLk

G.~ ~.w. is ao t~'eateaSd ow p.cd±~q L.qaL ~
iaq ow qwez~saL pweceed±aq Or a~oa t w~±ch t.wwu 4W
sem0Ast GilOm is a party Ot to which any of Its ow' his
is gmbj.wu which. Lthu La say case ow La the aww'eqin'e.
sNout the abtUty of etthew to eater LatO the Aq~mintt
to peifewa aLl their oh atleas taLLy L~ scoowdance
'ibLuh peIpe~ to chaUsaqe Sematow GLtcn u e~qi~4.7 W *
c~Ldaee eatitled to receive ?Laay f~d±~; 30wml ~

~Lhe4 with and is not La defaiLt La any ateiaL mq4M~~t
say Lava. owdiuines. reQa±rements. :epilai@s. odew ~
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&UP 9VtSStSib ow thiz~ p~y
~ LLeinIse .t e.aa~ta w~pLW~4to ho

Vtth ~O ~t1ea a~ 4.L±*iy of
~peet.wmme of aLL Otta obUIatt.aa La accoa~aa

Sevvswee bays bees ~&Ly bta~4;

*.31 3.uovee has etmeJy a~ corrsc~i.p f±34 aLL
4 ~.

sL. stote -' Local, t831 z5UWUS rsquar54 to be p :.~ bT ~..

eli vbes ~e aLL tazas of any h±~ or nawis; has a
~te pv.vl.±.s on Its hocks sad records for tb payment ef
~m. ~ qevsinestai. charges of any 1C±ad or nawrs; i bA
pariA frem, au/or paId on behalf of ser~cas of. ~
V sad ~emwste mint. La co~Ltance wIth aLL appL±4~.
s3,. ~e LocaL Lavt -~ replatloms;

*d.3 ALL pusee.dp of th ams VILL
~ ~ iulubLa the ~

a bee
- ~~imu~ ~.

ba LL~ w&~ ~

* ~ecmWWa~' m ~.
Lt W~R. sad C e)~ as 4

m~b~ ~. rn iv :~ ~I.c. a' m to
~WS~I~ to be peld ~w omeb em~&en;

445 Sesator GLees has ceu~LSIei to the ftC ~

~ ~1 OLin sad h±s mthectaad oeLt~e.6 VILL a~
~L&ad 4~0f~ e~emes La asems of th ~

~ ~.v i~ ~.S.C. 1 9035. (h) Senator Glenn a
Uea by apLttIcaL par~j for electIon to th ofS&uO~bf

1~~t of th gaIted States. (c) Senate: Glenn has rWuI~
L3q o rI~~atIos5 which. La the aqqtsgeto. easeed $~4S .~n

inSSw1~atIos5 frn residents of at Last 20 states. and (4)~~
~.wate of coatuih~atIonS certIfIed with rsupec o an~ ~
~ew (e) does ot eaceed $250;

6. Li Senator G.enn Is ci.i~sn.ty actIvaL7 coaae1i~q
.~wIqnS La more thsa one state L~ comotIon v~.th see~nt
a~aanIon for eLectIon :o be hssident of the ~a±:e4 StW~- and
baa sot received Less than ten percent of the ~er of ~

0 ~ ~v~ji



1a~A
*~ i Uemat.t 4~ ~s M~U.4 vt~ ~e w~a± .mu~s
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Federal Election Commission
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Washington, DC 20463
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JOHN GLENN PRESIDENiAL COMMITTEE
m u. Mmr, NL

WASHINGrON, D.C. SM
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHIICT w. 0 C4 2"",

®R

S -I -
tO WAy PKZRO3DU

Yni- OGC, Docket

IOM: Rosa Swinton
Accounting Technician

SUBJECt: Account Determination for Funds Received

f e r cent rceived a check from
t1t w4ar 2A - ' check number

IWOy f-q§L -and in the amount o

ttachfd iX-a copy of the check and any corres on ence 
that

NO was forwarded. Please indicate below the account into 
vhich

it should be deposited, and the EUR number and name.
C)

gmm mm mmmmm m m mm m mm m mmmmmmmm mm mmm m mm m mmmmiZm~dam

U7
TO: Rosa Swinton

Accounting fechnician

?aON OGC. Docket6 .

In reference to the above c e k n the amount eof

C S wisM) the HU nulbe r is F r and i n th* u of

,thMU~W .Tl~e account Inito

w t tsoul e epos s cated beloV:

Budget Clearing Account (OGC), 9SF38S7.16

ICivil Penalties Account, 95-1099.160
Other:

Signature
Dat15e94

Date
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FOR INMEDIATE RELEASE:
JULY 11, 1994 CONTACT: KELLY UFF

RON HARRIS 
SHARON SNYDER
IAN STIRTON

FEC RELEASES THREE COUPLIANCE CASES

WASHINGTON -- The Federal Election Commission has made public its finalaction on three matters previously under review (MURs). This releasecontains only summary information. Closed files should be thoroughlyread for details, including the FEC's legal analysis of the case.(Please see footnote at the end of this release.) Closed MUR files areavailable in the Public Records Office. They are as follows:

I=R NO.

co €-Ew L&TMA Ip:

tI) SOUDJ3"T:

DIUS TON:

2. 3757

RESPOUIXTO:

DISPOSITION:

3. 3927

RESPONDENT:
COPLAIKANT:
SUBJECT:
DISPOSITION:

Friends of John Glenn (rA The John Glenn Presidential
Committee, Lyn Glenn, treasurer (OH)
Robert T. Bennett, Chairman, Ohio Republican State
Central and Executive Committee (OH)
Failed to report debts (accrued interest on several
bank loans
Conciliation Agreement: $65,000 civil penalty*

Huffington for Congress, Eleanor F. Wyatt,
treasurer (CA)
FEC Initiated
Failed to file 48-hour report
Conciliation Agreement: $20,000 civil penalty*

Mrs. Stanley Stone (WI)
FEC Initiated
Exceeding $25,000 annual contribution limit
Conciliation Agreement: $8,000 civil penalty*

*There are four administrative stages to the FEC enforcement process:1. Receipt of proper complaint 3. 'Probable cause* stage2. "Reason to believe" stage 4. Conciliation stageIt takes the votes of at least four of the six Commissioners to take anyaction. The FEC can close a case at any point after reviewing a complaintIf a violation is found and conciliation cannot be reached, then the FECcan institute a civil court action against a respondent.
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE CONTACT: RON RARS.
JULY 11, 1994 SH~tOW SNYDER

IAN STIRTON
KELLY BUFF

FEC ASSESSES CIVIL PENALTY OF $65,000
ON 1984 JOHN GLENN PRISIDUSTIAL CAMPAIGN

WASHINGTON -- The 1984 John Glenn Presidential Campaign has
been assessed $65,000 in civil penalties for failing to report
properly the accumulating interest on bank loans in connection
with that election campaign. This matter came to the
Commission's attention through a complaint filed in 1992.

The FEC found that the 1984 John Glenn Presidential
Campaign had received loans totaling $2 million from fout Ohio
banks. From 1986 to 1991, interest accrued on the 1utt e
$779,594.22, and during that period the respondenta d t
report to the FEC the acc aed interest owed to the'.
banks. Zlection law requi~es reporting a debt or 0,
including a -loan, which is over $500, as of the d"01ft
the debt or obligation is incurred.

Respondents were required to report sp" WAI b.
accrued Interest owed to each of the, four baksit t
amount of debt or obligation incurred by the Coitted4V
each reporting period.

In a conciliation agreement signed by the respondents on
June 6, it was agreed they would pay a civil penalty of $61,000
to the FEC and would file amended forms to correctly rport-the
accrued interest oed to the four Ohio banks, wbich are
Ameritrust Company, N.A. (now Society National Sank), SancOhio
National Bank, the Huntington National Bank, and Bank One,
Columbus, N.A.

The FEC's increased enforcement actions are in tandem
with the prioritization of its caseload, thus bringing this
issue to a conciliation point with relative expediency following
the 1992 complaint. All presidential campaigns financed by
public money are audited by the FEC and the files are never
closed, thereby allowing continuing review.


